
Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Agenda

1



Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Agenda

2



Board Meeting   
Agenda (Public)   

 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Section 7(2) 

 
Subject to sections 6, 8, and 17, this section applies if, and only if, the withholding of the 
information is necessary to— 
 
(a) protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased natural persons; or 
 
(b)  protect information where the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would disclose a trade secret; or 

 
(ii) would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person 

who supplied or who is the subject of the information; or 
 

(ba) in the case only of an application for a resource consent, or water conservation order, or 
a requirement for a designation or heritage order, under the Resource Management Act 
1991, to avoid serious offence to tikanga Maori, or to avoid the disclosure of the location 
of waahi tapu; or 

 
(c)  protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence or which any person 

has been or could be compelled to provide under the authority of any enactment, where 
the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, or information from 

the same source, and it is in the public interest that such information should 
continue to be supplied; or 

 
(ii) would be likely otherwise to damage the public interest; or 

 
(d)  avoid prejudice to measures protecting the health or safety of members of the public; or 
 
(e)  avoid prejudice to measures that prevent or mitigate material loss to members of the 

public; or 
 
(f)  maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through— 

 
(i) the free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to members or 

officers or employees of any local authority, or any persons to whom section 2(5) 
applies, in the course of their duty; or 

 
(ii) the protection of such members, officers, employees, and persons from improper 

pressure or harassment; or 
 

(g)  maintain legal professional privilege; or 
 
(h)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry out, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, commercial activities; or 
 

(i)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or 
disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial negotiations); or 

 
(j)  prevent the disclosure or use of official information for improper gain or improper 

advantage. 
  

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Agenda

3



` 

BOARD MEETING 

HELD ON: Wednesday 28 July 2021 at 9.00 a.m. 

AT: Waihorotiu Room, L4 Aotea Centre, Auckland 

PRESENT: Mark Franklin   Chair 

Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair 
Fabian Partigliani 
Jen Rolfe 
Carol Cheng 
Evan Davies 
Hinurewa te Hau 
Alastair Carruthers 

APOLOGIES: None 

ATTENDED:  Cr John Watson  Auckland Council via Teams (Items 1 - 6) 
Cr Richard Hills  Auckland Council via Teams (Item 1 - 6) 

  Equal Justice Project (Items 1 – 5) 
  Equal Justice Project (Items 1 – 5) 

 Equal Justice Project (Items 1 – 5) 

Nick Hill  CE 
Brian Monk CFO  
Pam Ford Director – Investment & Industry (Items 1 – 6,14 – 15) 
Lynn Johnson  Director, People and Culture (Items 1 – 6) 
Tim Kingsley-Smith Company Secretary 

______________________________________________________________________ 

1. AGENDA AND APOLOGIES

The Chair opened the public board meeting and noted that Jennah Wootten would be joining later in
the meeting.

There were no apologies.

2. REGISTER OF DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND ROLLING 12-MONTH BOARD WORK
PROGRAMME

The Board noted the Register of Directors’ Interests and 12-Month Board Work Programme.

3. DRAFT STATEMENT OF INTENT – CONSIDERATION OF SHAREHOLDER COMMENTS

Nick Hill spoke to the paper.

• The Board and Management noted the changes to the Key Performance Indicators within the
Statement of Intent following consultation with Council. Management noted that it believes the
KPI’s are realistic and achievable.

The Board: 

1. Approved the Final Auckland Unlimited SOI 2021-24 for submission to Auckland
Council on 30 July 2021; and

2. Delegated authority to the Chief Executive to approve any changes made to the SOI
as a result of Board feedback prior to submission.

S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Public Minutes

4



` 
 

 

 
 

4. AUCKLAND UNLIMITED CLIMATE CHANGE RESPONSE   
 
Management spoke to the paper.  
 

• Management noted that the Auckland Council Group is committed to emissions target 
reductions in line with limiting global warming to 1.5 degrees. To help achieve this, the Council 
Group is aiming to reduce its emissions by 50% by 2030 and to achieve net zero emissions by 
2050. To meet its emissions reductions targets, Auckland Unlimited will need to reduce 
electricity consumption by 2-4% per year and phase out all use of natural gas by 2030. Other 
reductions to travel, fuel use, and waste will also be significant.   
 

• Management updated the Board on Auckland Unlimited’s Climate Change and Sustainability 
Framework with its internal focus on organisational and environmental sustainability and 
external focus on Auckland Unlimited’s contribution to a sustainable climate-proof future.  
 

• The Board and Management discussed the obligations of the Task Force on Climate-Related 
Financial Disclosures (TFCD) and Auckland Unlimited’s planned response to meet its 
obligations. Adhering to its TFCD obligations will provide Auckland Unlimited benefits such as 
enhancing evidence-based decisions, building capacity for managing climate risk, future-
proofing the organisation, opening new funding and investment opportunities, and enhancing 
the organisation’s reputation.  
 

• Management updated the Board on its work to understand what transitioning and de-carboning 
will mean for the organisation. Auckland Zoo continues to lead the way and is maintaining its 
net zero carbon footprint. Auckland Live, Auckland Stadiums and the Auckland Art Gallery are 
now areas of focus and feasibility studies on the various options to reduce their respective 
carbon emissions are underway.  
 

• Management updated the Board on Auckland Unlimited’s proposed Climate Innovation Hub. 
The Hub, which now has confirmed LTP funding, will aim to be a national centre of excellence 
that activates climate innovation through collaboration and partnership for a climate resilient 
and low-carbon Tāmaki Makaurau. 
 

The Board noted the Auckland Unlimited Climate Change Response update.  
 

5. EQUAL JUSTICE PROJECT   
 

The Equal Justice Project Group presented to the Board.  
 

• The Equal Justice Project noted that Auckland Council declared a climate emergency in June 
2019 and Auckland Unlimited has a legal and moral obligation to meet the Council Group’s 
emissions targets.  
 

• The Equal Justice Project acknowledged that Auckland Unlimited has stated its commitment to 
reducing its emissions by 50% by 2030 and its goal of moving to an economically sustainable 
future founded upon resilience. The Project commended Auckland Zoo for achieving 
CarboNZero certification for the fourth year in a row. The 70% reduction of onsite waste at the 
Lantern Festival and inclusion of waste educators at the event is also noteworthy. Overall, the 
Project believes Auckland Unlimited has made a good start on reducing its emissions and 
addressing its climate change obligations, the challenge now is to ensure that its work has a 
broader impact. 
 

• The Equal Justice Project noted that while the impact of COVID has been significant, climate 
change is a continuous and highly pressing issue that cannot be neglected due to COVID.  

• The Equal Justice Project recommended that Auckland Unlimited: 
 

o Actively adopt and promote a low-carbon approach to event management and consider 
making it a requirement for events supported by Auckland Unlimited to have a Low 
Carbon Plan as a core part of event planning and management.  
 

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Public Minutes

5



` 

o Promote and support business associations and Business Improvement Districts
including a formal commitment to reducing carbon emissions and sustainability within
their formal Objects.

o Continue to implement climate focussed action in all activities and support, invest in
and develop the Climate Innovation Hub.

o Encourage continued reduction of waste and construction materials in all experiences
and events. Increase the importance of zero waste criteria for all major events that
Auckland Unlimited supports.

o Continue to monitor and adhere to targets relating to emission reductions within the
Statement of Intent and consult with local bodies and tangata whenua on the
organisation’s planning to address the impact of climate change.

o Report on climate action related initiatives to increase public education and awareness.

• Management thanked the Equal Justice Project for its presentation and recommendations and
noted that Auckland Unlimited has greatly enhanced its programme for pursuing zero carbon
events over the last year. For instance, the work and planning to transition the most recent
Lantern Festival to a zero-carbon event was undertaken, but the event was unfortunately
cancelled due to a Lock Down. The organisation is aiming to deliver all four cultural events as
zero carbon events over the medium term.

• The Board thanked the Equal Justice Project for its presentation and passionate advocacy for
addressing climate change and reducing emissions and requested that Management circulate
the Project’s presentation to the Board and that the materials of the previous Climate Change
Response Item update be circulated to the Project. (ACTION POINT)

The Board noted the Equal Justice Project’s submission.   

The Chair closed the public board meeting and opened the confidential board meeting. 

6. CE REPORT

Nick Hill spoke to the paper.

• Management noted that the new Executive Team has now been fully appointed.

• Management noted that the recently released America’s Cup review documents confirmed the
significant impact of COVID on the event. The numbers achieved were as good as could
reasonably be expected in the circumstances. Management is confident that Auckland
Unlimited and Auckland Council played a critical role in delivering a quality event in very
challenging circumstances.

• Management updated the Board on Auckland Showgrounds and noted that the short-term focus
is to help ensure that currently booked events go ahead as planned. Alastair Carruthers
declared his interest in the Auckland Showgrounds as a trustee of the Cornwall Park Trust
Board. The Board noted the declaration and agreed that the interests of Auckland Unlimited
and the Trust are fully aligned at this point so there is no conflict of interests, however if this
changes, Mr Carruthers will need to step out of any Board discussion or consideration of
Auckland Showgrounds.

• The Board and Management discussed staff wellbeing. 

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Public Minutes

6



` 

The Board noted the CE Report. 

Jennah Wootten joined the meeting at 10.40 a.m. Evan Davies left the meeting at 10.47 a.m. Councillor 
John Watson, Councillor Richard Hills, Pam Ford, Lynn Johnson left the meeting. 

7. CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES 30 JUNE 2021, PUBLIC MINUTES 30 JUNE 2021 AND ACTION
TRACKER

The Board approved the 30 June 2021 Auckland Unlimited Confidential and Public Minutes as an
accurate record of the meeting.

The Board noted the Action Tracker.

8. BUSINESS PRIORITIES FY22

Nick Hill tabled a paper and spoke to it.

• The CE and Board discussed Auckland Unlimited’s operational, organisation transformation,
and strategic project priorities for FY22.

• The CE noted that the new executive team had its first strategy session recently. 

•

•

• The Board and Management agreed that it is important to start with the people, not the bricks
and mortar when it comes to making decisions. Auckland Unlimited will continue to use the
“what is best for Auckland” lens as the foundation for all of its activities, services and investment
decisions.

•

9. AUCKLAND STADIUM NETWORK

Management spoke to the paper.

•

•

•

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Public Minutes

7



` 

•

The Board noted the Auckland Stadium Network update.

10. 30 JUNE 2021 YEAR END FINANCIAL REPORTING

Brian Monk spoke to the paper.

• The Chair of the Risk Committee noted that, like last year, the organisation’s audit and reporting
deadlines have been extended due to COVID. COVID has had a significant impact external
audit resources nationally and this has in turn impacted many organisations. 

• The Board noted that the 30 June 2021 Year End Financial Reporting has been considered by
the Risk Committee who recommended that the Board approve the resolutions in the paper.

The Board: 

1. Noted the report.

2. Approved the Chair of the Risk Committee signing the Fraud Questionnaires for Regional
Facilities Auckland and Auckland Unlimited Limited.

3. Approved the Auckland Unlimited Limited Reporting Pack and Letter of Representation
addressed to Auckland Council.

4. Approved the Regional Facilities Auckland Reporting Pack and Letters of Representation
addressed to Audit New Zealand and Auckland Council.

12. FY22 CULTURAL FESTIVALS AND MAJOR EVENTS UPDATE

Management spoke to the paper.

• Management updated the Committee on changes to upcoming international rugby matches due
to the recent suspension of the Trans-Tasman travel bubble 

• The recent mass-vaccination event at Vodafone Events Centre (that Auckland Unlimited
provided logistical and practical support for) was an operational success.

• The Board and Management discussed the impact of the suspension of the Trans-Tasman
bubble on planned events. Management noted that Auckland Unlimited is following MOH
guidelines for all of its events. 

•

The Board approved the investment into the FY2021/2022 cultural festivals as outlined in this paper. 

11. AUCKLAND ART GALLERY HERITAGE RESTORATION

Management spoke to the paper.

•

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 
1987

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Public Minutes

8



` 

 
  

•

•

The Board noted the Auckland Art Gallery Heritage Restoration Project update. 

13. TRUST NAME CHANGE

Pam Ford joined the meeting.

14. CREATIVE INDUSTRIES ACTION PLAN AND AUCKLAND TECHNOLOGY SECTOR FRAMEWORK

Management presented to the Board.

• Management updated the Board on Auckland Unlimited’s work on the technology sector
strategic framework and creative industries action plan.

• Management noted that the technology sector framework is a strong, compelling, industry-led
plan. Auckland represents more than half of the creative sector in New Zealand, and it is
growing faster than other sectors. The fastest growing area within the sector is digital.

•

The Board noted the update 

Pam Ford left the meeting. 

15. GRIDAKL MADDEN ST.

The Board:

1.

2.

16. Q4 RISK REPORT TO COUNCIL

The Board approved the Auckland Unlimited Q4 Risk Report June 2021 report to Auckland Council.

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Public Minutes

9



` 
 

 

 
17. SECURITY VISITOR SAFETY POLICY 
 

The Board approved the Auckland Unlimited Security and Visitor Safety Policy 
 
18. BOARD AND CE SESSION AND BOARD ONLY SESSION  

 
The Board held a Board and CE session, and a Board only session. The Board discussed the Board 
Committees and their role and function and agreed to consider Committee membership at the next 
Board meeting.  
 
The Board Meeting ended at 3.04 p.m.  
 
Confirmed as a true and correct record of the meeting of 28 July 2021:  

 
 

 

 
 

 _____________________  _______________________ 
Chair     Date 

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Public Minutes

10



 

  

August 2021 

 

 
  
 
 

Name Position Directorships/Trusteeships Other Interests Possible Conflicts 

Mark Franklin Chair ● Precinct Management Limited (Director) 
● Te Kuha General Partner Limited (Director) 
● Aquaclear Dewatering Technology Limited 

(Director) 
● Rangitira Developments Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson South Island Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Group Limited (Director) 
● Drury South Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Agriculture Limited (Director) 
● Auckland Regional Chamber of Commerce & 

Industry Limited (Director) 
● Lochinver Station Limited (Director) 
● Oteha Valley Investments Limited (Director) 
● Cloudview Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Mining Limited (Director) 
● Swimtastic Limited (Director) 

 

  

Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair ● Cricket 2021 Limited (Director) 
● Generate Global (Director and Shareholder) 

● Aktive – Auckland Sports & Recreation 
(CEO) 

 

Alastair Carruthers Non-Executive Director ● Homeland NZ Enterprises Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Homeland NZ Trading Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Carruthers Consulting Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Cornwall Park Trust Board (Trustee) 
● Services Workforce Development Council, 

Tertiary Education Commission (Council Member) 
● Auckland Regional Amenities Funding Board 

(Board Member) 

 
● Following the voluntary liquidation and dissolution 

of the Auckland Show Grounds (comprising the 
EMA and A & P Society) Cornwall Park has 
appointed a new 12 month operator pending a 
review of the best use of the site and assets.  

● The ARAFB provides operating funding to some  
entities who occupy and perform in AU facilities. 

● Homeland hosts events for Auckland Convention 
Bureau and other Auckland Unlimited funded 
entities from time to time.   

Carol Cheng Non-Executive Director 
● Hong Consulting Limited (Director and 

Shareholder) 
● CYWE Trustee Limited (Director and 

Shareholder) 
● Eastland Property Services Limited (Shareholder) 
● Auckland International Airport Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● Spark New Zealand Limited (Shareholder) 
● Comvita Limited (Shareholder) 

  

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Register of Interests Public

11



 

  

● SkyCity Entertainment Group Limited 
(Shareholder) 

● Tesla Inc (Shareholder) 

Evan Davies Non-Executive Director ● Capital Investment Committee (Chair) 
● Hospital Redevelopment Partnership Group 

(Chair) 
● Tāmaki Regeneration Limited (Chair) 
● Todd Property Group Limited (Director) 
● Todd Property Groups together with all 

subsidiaries (Director) 
● BBIG Group together with its subsidiaries 

(Director) 
● Western Hills Holdings Limited (Director) 
● WIN Limited (Director) 
● Priory Pastoral Developments Limited (Director) 
● Priory Pastoral Farm Limited (Director) 
● Tāmaki Redevelopment Company Limited 

(Director) 
● THA GP Limited (Director) 
● Kimono Capital Limited (Director) 
● Flinders Mines ACN 091 118 044 (Director) 
● Welch Securities Limited (Director & Shareholder) 
● Kokako Farms Limited (Director & Shareholder) 
● Anglican Trust for Women and Children (Trustee) 
● Auckland Arts Festival (Trustee) 
● Auckland City Mission (Trustee) 
● Melanesian Mission Trust Board (Trustee) 

  

Hinurewa te Hau (Hinu) ● Non-Executive Director ● Matariki Cultural Foundation (Trustee) 
● Matariki Global Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Taamaki Records Limited (Director) 
● Otamatea Pioneer & Kauri Museum Board 

(Trustee) 
● Q Theatre Limited (Trustee) 
● TEC Workforce Development Council Services 

(Director) 

● General Manager Creative Northland 
● Advisor Te Hua o te Kawariki Trust 
● Advisor Manea Footprints of Kupe 
● Chair of WOMEX (World Music Expo) 

Pan Indigenous Network representing 
36 indigenous nations globally  

● On the board for Q Theatre Limited - there were 
preliminary conversations during COVID of the 
potential for Q to be managed by AU 

Fabian Partigliani ● Non-Executive Director ● Partigliani Consulting Limited (Director) 
● 3B&P Family Trust (Trustee) 
● Smartfood Limited (Chairman) 

● Consultant to Private Equity companies 
● Consultant to individual businesses on 

business strategy, M&A and 
operational improvements  

● Red Shield Security Limited (CEO) 

● RedShield provides products and services to a 
wide range of government agencies and local 
councils including CCO’s such as Auckland 
Transport.   

Jen Rolfe  ● Non-Executive Director ● Citycare Limited (Director) 
● Rainger & Rolfe (Director) 
● Barbara Andrew Family Trust (Trustee) 
● Thomas Family Trust (Trustee) 
● Thomas Number 2 Family Trust (Trustee) 

 

● New Zealand Marketing Association 
(Member) 
 

● Prior to Jen Rolfe’s appointment to the RFAL 
Board, Rainger & Rolfe provided some marketing 
services to RFA. 

● Rainger & Rolfe is providing marketing services to 
Watercare.  

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Register of Interests Public

12



 

  

● Jen Rolfe’s husband act as agent for Peter 
Burling and Blair Tuke (Emirates Team NZ) 

Dan Walker Non-Executive Director 
● New Zealand Māori Tourism Society (Deputy 

Chair) 

● School of Indigenous Studies Limited (Director) 

● Whanau Mārama Parenting Limited (Director) 

● Korowai Hikuroa Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Pou Tuarā o Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Ruanui Trust 
(Shareholder)  

● Ngati Ruanui Tahua Limited (Shareholder) 

● Ngati Ruanui Fishing Limited (Shareholder) 

● Ngā Whaotapu (Trustee) 

● Meremere Marae Charitable Trust (Trustee) 

● Stanmore Bay Primary School (Trustee) 

● Tahu Hikuroa Foundation (Trustee) 

● Indigenous Growth Limited (Advisory Board 
Chair) 

● Massey University Executive Education (Advisory 
Board Member) 

● Digital Advisory Board of MIT (Advisory Board 
Member) 

● University of Auckland Māori Alumni (Trustee and 
Chair of Executive Committee)   

● Registered Celebrants of Aotearoa 
(Member) 

● Microsoft New Zealand Limited (Cloud 
Infrastructure & Applications Solutions 
Lead)  

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
DIRECTORS’ INSURANCE COVER  

 
 

POLICY POLICY OWNER SUM INSURED INSURER 

Directors and Officers Liability RFA $20 million Vero Liability 70%, QBE Insurance 30% 

Directors and Officers Defence Costs RFA $10 million Vero Liability 70%, QBE Insurance 30% 
 

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Register of Interests Public

13



August 2021 

 2021 

 

  

 

 
 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations and Business Planning Strategy and Business Focus Board and Committee Dates 

Jul-21  Draft 2021 -2024 SOI 

 Public Board meeting to consider 
shareholder feedback on SOI 

 Financial reporting for the year ended 
30 June 2020 

 Q4 Risk Report to Council 

 CEO Report 
 

 

 Public Board meeting  Risk Committee - 26 July  

 Destination Committee - 20 July 

 Board Meeting - 28 July 

Aug-21  Q4 Performance Report 

 

 CEO Report 

 

 Joint meeting with Destination 
Committee 

 Cyber Security and Risk 

 Destination Committee - 25 Aug 

 Board Meeting - 25 Aug 

Sep-21  Company and Trust Annual Reports 

 CCO Oversight Committee meeting – 
21 Sep (Quarter 4 and Annual Reports) 

 

 CEO Report 

 

 Annual H&S Framework 
and Policy Review 

 Risk Committee – 13 Sep 

 Destination Committee - 21 Sep 

 Board Meeting - 29 Sep 

Oct-21  Public Board meeting to consider 
Annual Report 

 

 CEO Report 

 

 Public Board meeting 

 Governing Body visit to 
Auckland Unlimited (12 
October 2021) 

 

 

 Destination Committee - 19 Oct 

 Risk Committee - 20 Oct 

 Board Meeting - 27 Oct 

Nov-21  Destination Committee  

 Q1 Performance Report 

 Q1 Risk Report to Council 

 

 CEO Report 
 

 Joint meeting with Destination 
Committee 

 Destination Committee - 24 Nov 

 Board Meeting - 24 Nov 

Dec-21   CEO Report 

 

  No Board Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Rolling 12 Month Calendar Public

14



August 2021 

 2021 

 

  

 

 
 
 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations and Business Planning   Strategy and Business Focus                                                                    Board and Committee Dates 

Jan-22   CEO Report 

 

  Destination Committee 

 Board Meeting 

 Director Appointments -Committee 
Induction and Applications 

Feb-22  Financial reporting for the ½ Year ended 
31 December 2021 

 Q2 Performance Report to Council 

 Q2 Risk Report to Council 

 Annual Plan FY22/23 

 CEO Report 
 

 

 Board Strategy Day 

 Joint meeting with 
Destination Committee 

 
 

 Risk Committee (½Y Acts) 

 Board Meeting (½Y Acts.) 

 Destination Committee  

 Board Meeting  

Mar-22  Draft 2022 -2025 Statement of Intent 
 

 CEO Report 
 

  Destination Committee  

 Board Meeting 

 

Apr-22  Q3 Performance Report to Council 

 Q3 Risk Report to Council 
 

 CEO Report 
 

  Risk Committee 

 Destination Committee  

 Board Meeting    

May-22   CEO Report 

 Annual Insurance Renewal 

 Audit NZ Engagement and Fees FY22-
24 
 

 

 

 Joint meeting with 
Destination Committee 

 Destination Committee  

 Board Meeting   

 Director Appointments Committee – 
Interviewing 

Jun-22  Recommendation for board members for 
the AWMM and MOTAT Boards 

 

 CEO Report   Destination Committee 

 Board Meeting 

 

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Rolling 12 Month Calendar Public

15



Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - CE Report Public

16



Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - CE Report Public

17



Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - CE Report Public

18



Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - CE Report Public

19



Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - CE Report Public

20



Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - CE Report Public

21



Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - CE Report Public

22



Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - CE Report Public

23



 

Auckland Unlimited – Financials 

For the period ending 31 July 2021 

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Finance Report Public

24



Consolidated Auckland Unlimited Financials 

 

 Direct operating performance 
 

Financial Commentary 

 

($ million)  FY21 FY22 YTD FY22  A: The favourable variance is due to better than expected 
visitor and event revenue and savings on vacancies. 

B: Direct Revenue is favourable due to better than expected 
attendance at Auckland Unlimited venues and events. 

C: Direct expenditure is favourable due to vacancies, with 
some changes in the planned expenditure for grant funded 
programmes. 

D: The capital programme is below budget for the month 
with significant programmes in the planning stage. 

 

Outlook: 

The year has started with a favourable result, albeit with a 
timing variance in grant funded programmes.  
 
The current Covid lockdown, potential for further lockdowns  
and the recent shutdown of the Trans Tasman bubble are 
generating ongoing risk to the budgeted level of our forward 
revenues.  
 
FY22 financials will also be impacted by the merger related 
costs attached to further restructuring and harmonisation of 
systems across Auckland Unlimited.  

 Notes Actual Actual 
Adjusted 

Budget 
Variance 

SOI 
Budget 

 

        

Net direct expenditure A 86.8 7.8 8.8 1.0 107.8  

        

Direct revenue B 81.7 7.0 6.3 0.7 88.0  

Fees & user charges  24.3 3.4 2.9 0.5 39.5  

Operating grants and subsidies  27.1 0.9 0.9 0.0 16.8  

Other direct revenue  30.3 2.7 2.5 0.2 31.7  

        

Direct expenditure C 168.5 14.9 15.2 0.3 195.8  

Employee benefits  75.3 6.8 7.0 0.2 80.8  

Grants, contributions & sponsorship     9.2 1.1 0.8  (0.3) 
 

12.6  

Other direct expenditure  84.0 7.0 7.4 0.4 102.4  

        

Other key operating lines        

AC operating funding  96.0 8.8 8.8 0.0 107.8  

AC capital funding D 46.4 2.0 4.8 2.8 56.7  

Working Capital Fund repayment  - (0.2) 0.0 (0.2) 0.0  

Capital Grants paid to RFA Partners  1.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0  

Living wage payment   0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0  

Depreciation  39.0 3.1 3.7 0.6 45.7  

Donated Artworks 
 

 2.2 
 

0.0 
 

0.0 
 

0.0 
 

0.0 
 

 

Net interest revenue (expense)  0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 (0.1)  

 

Public Board Pack - 25 August 2021 - Finance Report Public

25


	Agenda
	Public Minutes
	Register of Interests Public
	Rolling 12 Month Calendar Public
	CE Report Public
	Finance Report Public

